



GOODMAN
ALLEN
DONNELLY

Robert Harrison Gibbs, Jr.
Attorney
HGibbs@goodmanallen.com

428 MCLAWS CIRCLE
SUITE 200
WILLIAMSBURG, VA 23185

D 757.707.9196
O 757.259.9200
F 757.259.9201

July 2, 2026

Via Email: Cameron.Webb @vdh.virginia.gov

B. Cameron Webb, MD, JD
State Health Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor Street, 13th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

**Re: Letter of Intent – Avery Point, Inc.
Expand Authorized Capacity by 36 Nursing Home Beds**

Dear Dr. Webb:

Avery Point, Inc., a continuing care provider as registered with the State Corporation Commission, intends to file an application for Certificate of Public Need approval to establish a 36 nursing bed facility on its existing campus in Planning District 15 (“PD 15”), pursuant to 12VAC5-230-630.

Please transmit the necessary application materials and correspondence regarding this application to me at the following address:

Harrison Gibbs, Esq.
Goodman Allen Donnelly
428 McLaws Circle, Ste 200
Williamsburg, VA 23185
hgibbs@goodmanallen.com

Thank you and your staff for your kind assistance.

Sincerely,

Robert Harrison Gibbs

CC: copn@vdh.virginia.gov
Antwon Jacobs (via email)
Lynn Gordon (via email)